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From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, October 27, 2010 1:30 PM

To:  ‘Zaida Martinez’

Subject: RE: Address Change - Civaz Enterprises

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate departrment for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberls, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the leve! and quality of services provided fo you. Simply click on the link to the "DQS Cusiomer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation,

Do mer Satisfacti [

From: Zaida Martinez {mailto:civaz.enterprises@ymail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 1:25 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change - Civaz Enterprises

To whom it may concern,

This is to notify you that both the principal and mailing address for Civaz Enterprises, LLC

(L.10000083322) has changed to:

2939 Falconhill Drive
Apopka, FL 32712

Thank you,
Zaida Martinez
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